

Copy of Program Review Committee (Wednesday, March 21, 2018)

Generated by Jennifer L Zuniga on Tuesday, April 3, 2018

Members present

Tim Ellsworth, Anna Jorgens, Mark Matteson, Ken Sowden, Jennifer Twist, Justin Hampton, Sherry Barragan, Francisco Banuelos, Pedro Garcia, Kyle Crider

Meeting called to order at 5:04 PM

1. Call to Order/Introductions

Information: A. Call to order
another present: Shaun Bailey & Leslie Flaming

2. Action Items

Action, Minutes: A. Review minutes from March 7, 2018
- type on item 3c Consultant

approved with corrections

Motion by Mark Matteson, second by Justin Hampton.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Tim Ellsworth, Anna Jorgens, Mark Matteson, Ken Sowden, Jennifer Twist, Justin Hampton, Sherry Barragan, Pedro Garcia

B. PR for AH- Approval with minor corrections
- addition of the simulation under goals
- EMT courses and the HS course are offered through Coalinga and Mendota High
- move the title reference down

Moved to a second

Motion by Mark Matteson, second by Ken Sowden.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Tim Ellsworth, Anna Jorgens, Mark Matteson, Ken Sowden, Jennifer Twist, Justin Hampton, Sherry Barragan, Pedro Garcia

Not Present at Vote: Francisco Banuelos, Kyle Crider

Action, Action (Consent): C. PR for Kines 3.21.18

- addressed all the TRC comments/made all the changes
- PE 29 making changes to the program, change PE to KINES, leave all activity courses as PE and theory courses to KINES
- PE 29, 46 and 48 (waiting on CID for 48)
- Coaching team sports may also need to be changed
- cleaned up Background/goals that were listed on the last Program Review
- athletic training is moving to a Masters only program
- corrected all typo changes
- removed a duplicated graph
- Instructional method on the TBA
- Group reviewed the TRC comments in Staci's absence

- PE 011 Golf was added to the Kinesiology AA on page 13 & 14
- clarification on the Goals section/goals to be more specific, make changes to the activity method as the dept. responsibility
- #2 activity method- revise to be more specific and address the student outcomes
- question mark under the KPI under Resources
- Outreach activities- any other activities being marketed/ career fair/ add community events, job fairs, reference website brochure

Moved to a second

Motion by Mark Matteson, second by Ken Sowden.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Tim Ellsworth, Anna Jorgens, Mark Matteson, Ken Sowden, Jennifer Twist, Justin Hampton, Sherry Barragan, Pedro Garcia

Not Present at Vote: Francisco Banuelos, Kyle Crider

3. Information/Discussion items

4. Adjournment

Information: A. Announcement of next meeting (April 4, 2018)